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Joan D. Aikens, Chairman o
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W. ;g
Washington, DC 20463 5
w
RE: Complaint Against: o

M.G. (Pat) Robertson

Americans for Robertson

CBN Continental Broadcasting
Network, Inc.

Victory Communications
International, Inc.

Dear Chairman Aikens:

- This letter constitutes a formal complaint, pursuant to the
o provisions of 11 C.F.R. § 111.4 against: M.G. (Pat) Robertson
o« individually and as President of CBN Continental Broadcasting
o Network, Inc., CBN Center, Virginia Beach, Virginia, 23463; CBN
™ Continental Broadcasting Network, Inc.; Americans for Robertson,
;. 300 North Washington Street, Alexandria, Virginia, 22301; the
t; treasurer of Americans for Robertson whose name is unknown to the
cC complainant, and Victory Communications International, Inc., an
o Arizona corporation, 6617 N. Scottsdale Rd., Scottsdale, Arizona
< 85253. The complainant believes, for the reasons set forth

below, that the above-named individuals and organizations have
violated and are continuing to violate numerous sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act" or
FECA) and other statutes not specifically within the FEC's
jurisdiction but which would be affected by the outcome of the

Commission's investigation of this complaint.l

1l see, e.g. 47 U.s.Cc. §§ 312 and 315 regarding equal access
to broadcasting media.
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The Facts
For several months, the Reverend M.G. (Pat) Robertson has
actively engaged in general public advertising directed to the
solicitation of funds on a mass scale. The success of this
endeavour, according to Robertson, will tell him whether he

should announce his candidacy for President of the United States.

Most recently, on September 17, 1986, through the use of
CBN's satellite broadcast facilities, Robertson addressed an
estimated 200,000 people in 216 separate locations throughout the
United States?2 and promised that he would announce his candidacy
"lilf by September 17, 1987, one year from today, 3 million
registered voters have signed petitions telling me that they will
pray, that they will work, and that they will give toward my
election..."3 Robertson further asked those present for
contributions of $100 each to his "exploratory committee,"
Americans for Robertson.?% The event, which was reportedly
organized by Victory Communications, cost as much as $3 million

and was expected to raise gross revenues of between $5 million to

2 see Exhibit A, The Sun, Baltimore, Maryland, Thursday,
September 18, 1986.

3;2.

4 see Exhibit B, The Washington Post, Washington, D.C.,

Thursday, September 18, 1986.

$10 million, according to Michael K. Clifford, president of

Victory Communications.>

On September 14, 1986, prior to the scheduled event,
Robertson was reported to have prepared a letter pre-dated to
September 18, 1986, addressed to his supporters that stated that
he had announced, the previous day, to seek the nomination of the
Republican Party for the presidency of the United States, subject
to several conditions. This decision, Robertson said, was made
"in response to tens of thousands of people across America...
clapping and shouting, urging me - 'GO FOR IT, Pat!'" Robertson
closed the letter with a request for a $100 donation stating "I

AM READY TO GO FOR IT. Now it's up to you."®

The complainant believes these recent events clearly
identify Mr. Robertson's ambitions and goals and on the basis of
these facts and the law set forth below, the Commission should
conclude that Mr. Robertson has, as a matter of law, established
himself as a candidate for nomination by the Republican Party as
president of the United States. Furthermore, the Commission
should investigate the manner in which CBN and Victory

Communications provided services to Mr. Robertson and his

5 At least one report has stated that the Robertson event
was targeted to raise $20 million. See Exhibit C, The Washington
Times, Washington, D.C., Thursday, September 18, 1986.

6 Exhibit D, The Washington Post, Washington, D.C., Sunday,
September 14, 1986.
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"exploratory committee," Americans for Robertson, to determine

whether 2 U.S.C. 441b(a) has been violated by their conduct.

The Law
Section 431(2) of the FECA defines a "candidate" as

an individual who seeks nomination for election,
or election to Federal office, and for purposes of this
paragraph, an individual shall be deemed to seek
nomination for election, or election -

(A) if such individual has received contributions
aggregating in excess of §$5,000 or has made
expenditures aggregating in excess of $5,000; or

(B) if such individual has given his or her
consent to another person to receive contributions or
make expenditures on behalf of such individual and if
such person has received such contributions aggregating
in excess of $5,000 or has made expenditures
aggregating in excess of $5,000.

The key elements of the statutory definition of "candidate" rely
upon the definitions of "contribution" or "expenditure" as set
forth in 2 U.s.c. §§ 431(8) and (9) respectively, and those
activities that are specifically excluded from the definitions.
In its Regulations, the Commission has exempted from the
definition of "contribution" or "expenditure" funds received or
expended "solely for the purpose of determining whether an
individual should become a candidate." 11 ¢.F.R §§ 100.7(b) (1)
and 100.8(b)(1). These are the so-called "testing the waters"
exemptions that allow an individual some latitude in raising and

expending funds solely for the purpose of determining whether or

not his or her candidacy would be viable.
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"in response to tens of thousands of people across America...
clapping and shouting, urging me - 'GO FOR IT, Pat!'" Robertson
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The complainant believes these recent events clearly
identify Mr. Robertson's ambitions and goals and on the basis of
these facts and the law set forth below, the Commission should
conclude that Mr. Robertson has, as a matter of law, established
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president of the United States. Furthermore, the Commission
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® Exhibit D, The Washington Post, Washington, D.C., Sunday,
September 14, 1986.
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Certain conditions exist, however, in the use of these
exemptions, and the failure to comply with the conditions should
lead tc a conclusion by the Commission that the individual has,

through conduct, decided to become a candidate:

(ii) This exemption does not apply to funds received
[or payments made] for activities indicating that an
individual has decided to become a candidate for a
particular office or for activities relevant to
conducting a campaign. Examples of activities that
indicate that an individual has decided to become a
candidate include but are not limited to:

(A) The individual uses general public political
advertising to publicize his or her intention to
campaign for Federal office.

(B) The individual raises funds in excess of what
could reasonably be expected to be used for exploratory
activities or undertakes activities designed to amass
campaign funds that would be spent after he or she
becomes a candidate.

11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(b)(i)(ii) and 100.8(b)(i)(ii).

The complainant does not believe that the Commission could
have meant the "testing the waters" exemption to be anything
other than a means by which potential candidates might solicit
and expend limited amounts to determine the level of support that
they might receive if his or her candidacy was publicly declared.
Indeed, the Commission's position in this regard was made clear
in Advisory Opinion 1281-32, October 2, 1981, in which strong
caution was urged upon "testing the waters" conduct, especially
with regard to those issues presented in this complaint dealing
with general public political advertising and the amassing of

campaign funds. (See also Advisory Opinion 1985-40, January 24,

-5 -
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1986.) An open appeal to 200,000 people at 216 separate
locations for donations of $100 each as a "sign of support” with
an additional promise to declare candidacy a year later if 3
million persons sign petitions and promise to work and contribute
money to such a campaign, clearly makes a mockery of these well-
intentioned exemptions and is inconsistent with previously
announced Commission opinions. Surely one must question whether
the receipt and expenditure of millions of dollars is reasonably
necessary to merely determine the viability of even a

presidential campaign.

Despite the fact that the Commission's regulations require
retroactive application of the contribution limitations and
disclosure requirements, and prohibit the acceptance of corporate
contributions, abuse of the exemption clearly creates an unfair
advantage over candidates who are complying with the Act and
deprives the public of its right to disclosure of campaign
activity. Furthermore, the complainant, as mentioned earlier,
believes Mr. Robertson's tactics create an additional advantage
over his rivals through the use of his broadcast facilities at
CBN. (A conclusion by the Commission that Robertson 1is a
candidate under the Act might also lead to the imposition of
restrictions by the Federal Communications Commission, for

example, under 47 U.S.C. §§ 312 and 315.)
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Mr. Robertson's television show, the "700 Club,"” which is
carried through CBN's facilities, reportedly has a daily audience
of 8 million households’. The membership list of the “700 Club"
was rented to Victory Communications, as part of Victory
Communication's efforts to organize Mr. Robertson's
extravaganza.8 Thus, the continued use of CBN's facilities by
Robertson to create a mailing list to be used by his so-called
"exploratory committee" constitutes activity prohibited by 2
U.S.C. § 441b(a). Continued access to such a large audience
without the potential to access by other candidates will only
strengthen this already unfair advantage created by Mr.

Robertson's continued vioclation of the law.

7 see Exhibit A, I1d., and Exhibit E, The Sun, Baltimore,

Maryland, Sunday, September 14, 1986.

8 Ssee Exhibit F, The New York Times, New York, N.Y.,
Saturday, September 13, 1986.




Conclusion
For the foregoing reasons, the complainant asks the
Commission to initiate an investigation of the apparent
violations in this matter, and to take those steps necessary
under the Act to immediately correct such violations.
Sincerely,

4;&1r(
Harvey Furgatch

Name and address of complainant:

Harvey Furgatch

c/o Time for Living

5075 Shoreham Place

San Diego, CA 92138-5285

A~

Sworn to before me, a notary public, this

of Oﬂ;&/&f/ , 1986.
Zm@w@// i

Notary Public

ay

¢ CAROLYNN J. HINTON
x y 4< NOTARY PUBLIC-CALIFORNIA  §
PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN
SAN DIEGO COUNTY
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'Robertson says he'll run

if 3 million sign petitions

3 million voters tions
urging him o run and offering to
gveto his

As the V Beach.

. hu‘l’k":u' “The
his
hia daily resigous
“The far me on Wis. ar
for that matter on any -
sion. » What ts God's will for
me in th" Mr. Robertson told
at a Conatiution Hall
“Deep In my heart | know God's
will for me in this crucial deciston.
and | have his further assurance
that he will care for. continue and
the ministry of CBN [Chrie-
dan whichis that he and other members of his
0 10 dear © my heast.” famdy planned to give. Only contri-
Mr. Robertson conditioned his de-  butions made this year qualify for
cision to run on the support and fi- :xmam“mwmum-
nancial backing of grass-roots con- tax now nearing
o« servatives. compietion tn Congress, Mr. Robert-
“A by Sept. 17. 1967, one year  on advised.

o from todey. 3 milion re@stered vot- The three-hcur raily featured pa-
ers have signed petitions teiling me  triotic music and a parade of speak-
that they will pray. that they will  ers who endorsed Mr. Robertson's

i work, that they will gve toward my candidacy. Among
clection, then | wil run as a candi-  was the evangeiist Oral Roberts.
mhmw«gnh f-houf:lhe:aﬂnevum&

5 publican Pasty for the office of preat-  fore tn favor of & political candidage.

2 dent of the United States of Amert- “When we want Pat Robertson
" hesnd tringngthecowd toita  enough (0 be our next president. he

| o | feet for the ith tme tn his 30-mun-  will be.” the Ckiahoma cvangefiat
i ute address.
| Mr. Robertson made an “urgent” Meantme. a member of Presidert
; plea for contributions of  Reagan's Cabinet yesterday strongly

- | 3100 per person. as were  criticized the “Intolerance” of Mr
. to those watching in per~  Robertson’s carfier clatm that Chris-

<r }mandma-uﬂae hookup tn  tians are more deeply commitiad to

) | 216 halls around the country. The  values of family. cruntry and God
. everrt. which cost an estimated 32 than other Americans.

€5 ' mifllon and had an audience esti- Education Secretary William J

” mated in advance at 200,000, was  Bennett said of Mr. Robertson's re-
sponsared by Mr. Robertson's ex- mari: “This sort of Invidious sectarn-

o~ ploratory presidential campaign  anism must be renounced in the
commitiee. strongest ierma. The vibrant fami-

“You can feel that this i3 one of  les and warm patriotism of
(g upon millions of non-Christtan and

Tt takes money.” he said. adding

non-refiious Americans give §t the
ite s narrowness would have dis-
appotnted the founders. and (ts in-

ROBERTSON. from 9A

. ‘olerance clasines with the best Lradi-

spent more than S$12 muillion in a
losing campaign for the 1980 Re-

nNOMINALIoN.
Mr. Robertson deciined to answer

tons of our .
¢ Mr. Bennett. who referred to. Mr.  directly when asked ~hether his de-
, Robertson only as "a public figure.” cision (o posipone formal announce-
was speaking at the Untversity of ment of his candidacy was due to a

Missourt in Columbla. Mo. A text of
his speech was made available to
Washington reporters by his office.
which confirmed that Mr. Robertson
was the intended target.

Mr. Robertson said he may forgo
federal matching funds tn his press-
dential bid. which wouid free him to
spend an uniimited amount on his
Qampagn.

The only other presidenttal cands-
date 10 Lake such a step. former Tex-
as Gov Johin B8 Connally. ratsed and

desire 10 remain on the air with his
<700 Club® show, which claims a
daily audience of 8 million house-
hoids.

However. In an interview pub-
lished last month in Christian Life
maganne, he said. “The minute | say
I'm a candidate. I'm off television
[because of the equal ime rules of
the Federal Communications Com-
mission). So ] don't want to be a
candidate. it wouid be foolish to
make an announcement publicly.”

Ty Ry L

— Camplainant's Exhibit A :
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Robertson Takes Half Step
Into the Presidential Arena

TV Evangelist Seeks 3 Million Signatures
Thomes gorous drive for precinct dale-
thl'tll ;unmhmmm
Television evangelist Marca G. | D27 the frt test o
(Pst) Robartaca, deciring that he | detalotreagth
was acting in accordance with God's Republican Robert
the contest for the 1988 Republican |[ 208's “"s::':“""“"'hlﬁ
. i om o bring new biood to the GOP, enlarg-
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Citing surveys showing “only
percent are atheista,” Robertson

have anv duty whatsoever to dis-
mantie our entire public affirmation
of faith in God just to please a tiny
mnority who doa’t believe m any-
thing.”

Robertson conciuded his speech
with a strong, direct appeal for con-
tributions. *If this effort is to suc-
ceed,” he said, St takes money.”

He asked everyone present to
give $100 to his presidential expior-
atory committee, Amencans for
Robertson. Earfier in the day, he
said he is conndenng refusing fed-
eral funds if he seeks the presiden-

oy.

By delaying a formal declaration
of his candidacy, Robertson pro-
tected his right to continue appear-
ing as the host of “The 700 Club® on
the network he owns, the Canstian
Broadcasting Network.

A backer of Jimmy Carter in
1976, Robertson abandoned Carter
in 1980 to back Ronaid Reagan.
Over the past year, he has moved
steadily closer 0 a formal bd for
the GOP nomination, conducting a

vention, and J.0. Patterson, bishop
of the Church of God in Chnst,
which Robertsoa said is the second-
largest black denominats in
Amenca.

Before Robertson last
night, the audience here heard pa-
tnotic and refigious songs by the
Victory Singers and the Emmanuel
Tempie Choir, followed with

g

player: Beverty Lallaye, head of
Concerned Women for America,
and Drapper, who said Robertson
“understands that scparation of
church and state doesn’t mean the
separation of God and government.”

As Robertson organized the tele- |

vised extravaganza that cost from
$800.000 to more than $3 mullion,

according to vanous sourccs, con- |

troversy _sur‘roundmg his campaign

forced under federal law to give
equal tme on his network to all oth-
ddgChMcmuﬁlhmeMGOP

estimated that 150,000 to 200,000
people attended the ' Robertsoe
meetings across the country and
that gross revenues would run from
$5 mullion to $10 million.

Clifford said there were no prob-
lems in sateflite communications for
the eastern ime zone except at one
Alabama site where a thunderstorm
delayed transmission by a haif-hour.
Other umes zones received the
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registered volers sign a pethion ssy-
mg they “will work and prey” for his

produce.

By delaying his formal! an-
nouncement for another yaar. Mr
Robertson. chairman of the
Christian  Broadcasting

1ems on the agenda of the Christixn
right, though such things as school

Each person who showed up was
asked to contribute $100 to what Mr.
Robertson. S6. described as an “ex-
pioratory commitiee™ calied
Amencans for Robertson.

Mr. Robertison also piedged fidel-
1ty o the First Amendment of the
Constitution, especially to the pres-
ervation of religious liberties.

On other issues. he smid that
though he strongly supporis free
trade, he wouid tell the Japanesc
that “either you open your markets
o us or we'll close our markets 1

He called for drug-free schools
and a coherent approach 1o gover-
nance 1o combat what he called the
“moral decay” of the natron.

Mr. Roberison came in for some
batiering yesicrday from st least
W0 sources. Education Secretary
William Bennett. though not men-
toning him by name, sliuded w com-
munts the Virginian had made 1n
July asan examplc of 8 seciananism
Mr Bennet: deplored as a threat ©
democracy

“A public figurc recently said ti.a:
Chnistins feel more strongly abvut
love wf country, lowe of God and sup

Robertson.makes ~
eal

closk of the First Amendment.”

na_t_io_n_m%e

i Washington Times

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 1966

Bennett condemns
Robertson remarks

gzmm

Education Secretary Willism J.
Bennett yesterday iadirectly
the . Pat Robertsom, a

|

a speech prepared for delivery st the
University of Missouri last night.
He did not menvon Mr. Robertsan
by name, but referred wa statement
made by Mr. Robertson at a July 30
press conference in Lansing,

gan.

Mr Bennent. a popular speaker
{requently asked to make appear-
ances on behalf of Republican can-
drdates throughout the country, has
been disturbed for weeks by Mr.
Robertson's commen and fears ths:

he will do w0 the Republican Party
what Jesse Jackson did o the Demo-
crats, according 0 sources cjose o
the education secretary.

In Ms speech, Mr. Benneut at-
iempted 10 built » case for the sensi-
bie roic of religion in politics. )

~Our politics, deprived of reli-
con. has threstened w become
shun-sighted and self-imcrested.”
hec sad ~And ... rchgon,
from politics. has threatened o be-
cumc resentful, extremist and sec-
tanan.” he said.

“There are those in Amene 10
day who behieve, Jike Samuc] Adams,
that Amenca shuuld be 8 ‘Christian
Sparia’ " he smd. “They properly de-
scrve the name ‘secianan’ rather
than ‘rehigous” ™

Threugheut the last cemtury.

Christian and non-religious

give it the lie. Its sarrow-

noss wonld heve disappointed the

Founders. And its intolerance

clashes with the best taditions of
democTucy”

religious obvervance.” he said. 1 go
10 church some, but not as much as
1 prohably should. and not as much
s~ 1he head of my church belwnes |
should ™

— Camplainant's Exhibit C
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T ‘s pri nvoived a vote to fill
- Kennedy Stymies Opponent, Lt o o & e wnnens
Surges Far Aliead of Field T e i i 1468 the daiegeses
e lﬂ-m .l'-nyll': 0 the o
be tarmmg Jossph P,
Bostos Giobe poll taisen Sept. 26 showed that Numna Makes Southern Power Pitch
state San. George Bachrach had moved to @ “The South will nse agamn.” Su sasd Sen.
witha 5 percantage pomts of Kenmedy m &nNm(Mu)uanﬂyl«MM
Tussdsy’s Democratic primary for the nom- ocratic Senste nomunse Rep. Wyche Fowler
mauon o succeed Rep. Thomes P. (Tip)
O’Neill Jr. (D-Masa). The question hed be- Jt. Transiaton: Uf Fowler defests Sen. Mack
come “Caa Jos losa? * Mactingly (R-Ga.) on Nov. 4, the Democrats
-  But Kennedy sppears to have stopped the have a better chance of regamueg control of
surge. Last weak he was endoreed by The the Senate. and i the Democrats control the
Bostoa Globs and Bostoa Mayor Raymoad L. enste, a whoie siew of southern senators will
Flym. And, o aa advertisement thet began bwn-mmhx
siring Fridey, Houss Sossher O'Neil calls wouid become chaumas of the Armed -
Kannedy 3 fighter and szys be mtends to vate mCmmumw-lw
for him. Late poils for Baston television sta- Fowier ttxs Wednesdsy m 'vﬁ-w-ﬂ—l
tions show Kenmedy again with 16- and 18- with Seas. Robert C. Byrd (W.Va.), J. Bemmert
aad, “The wuy things are going, there is a a-n-rrwwm%&a:
good chance Joe will croms 50 percent—that's Lﬂﬂhﬂ 6-?-). l.nmdQﬂ- -
remariable i this qowded feid” of 11 Dem- mm-:n‘“u ..S-....-“
The hest and -aggressivensms of the cam-
g may have reached its climax Wednesdsy T.h"bw“‘“bw
< mght o a candidates’ forem whem Bachrach 'ma@wm:'.“:
asked Kennady, “Are you i bock to Mr. Ged- Wednesday that he bas mede the decimion
haf?,” seggesting & busimess coamection be- rum for presdent—but there are comditions:
< twess Kesnedy’s corporsnon. Citinans Ener- m-usmwm
. amd Lbya. :;ﬂn-mrm(mm.tnm
* . . . . “
¥ Ky oot Lo ot iy %08 S o 2 Repis Py
: | Sirbam Srbem st be lilled my father. For 7% e cawbdats for che promdency of the
N you to think for ane second . . . that Citivens ated Thursday € 0 share with
| Energy wouid have anytiung to do with ay o you y mmm“mlw_
r i mudhbnummlydhqn.' Wedoasday, the 17th *
| -At that moment.” smd ome Democratic coe- Robertson writes that be made the decision
| suitant, “Bechrach’s balloon popped. 'nrmmrndmm-::dmh
< |: Oldahoma’s Campaign imbrogile urgng me—GO FOR [T. Patf” And, “most
! & In the last days before the Aug. 28 Okiabo- mporcant of all, | made this decrsios i re-
T @ma guoernatoral prmary, DemocTatic can- sponse to the ciear ind distnct prompting of
the Lord’s sparit.”
(eny ddate Dand Waiters, making hus firse run for Robertson saxd. *If | am indeed going to ‘Go
aﬁogmnpmhhnmmtomhmfa for t." we are gomg to need money, and man- |
2 ast-mnute advertmng spiurge. He wound m.umnmlmmc.l.ﬂmﬂ i
o up leading the Democranc Sedd and 8 2 solid move through you to provide them.
favonts m Tuesday’s nmodf agamst state At- Hedo-a:nemer.decnmg‘am‘lAM. {
torney General Mike Turpen (who says 1986 READY TO GO FOR [T. Now t's up to you* |
< 13 “Turpen umae”). Turpen ciams that Walters’ ﬁuRmmmmu?mammm !
11th-bour mortgage was a nouation of a state ne enciosed jettion and rnallltalon'v_m i
law that limits loans to candidates. vour fax-credit contrnibutoa of $100 todsy.” -
Savonng tms imbrogiio u the oppositon ~Marzioe Schwartz

mwmmmawwmnu
formal compiaint about the Waiters joan. And
who i3 charged wth investigaung the com-
piame’ None other than Attorney Generai
Turpen.

But the Democrats have 2 gger prodiem.
Whoever wins the nomnation Likety will be the
underdog agunst the GOP nooqunee, former
U.S. senator Heary L. Bellmon.

1988 Campaign Dawns in Arizona
@ Virtuaily no one was iooking, but last Tues-
day Arzona Republicans began ther 1988
presidential process. Just as Michigan did in
August, when everyone was looking, GOP vot-
er3 m Anzona selected the precinct deiegates
who eventually. pick the deiegates to the 1988
Republican Nauonai Convention.

None of the three sresidential aspirants
!momsomucaummdm:eycoumng -
delegates :n Michigan snowed J4p !n Anzona.
and nesther did the national preas. Searching
{or an exolanation. GOP state Chairman Bur-
ton Krugnek said maybe :he 38 contenders
“thought it was more important :nere it's
alarge state.”
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which keeps the sudience's interest
ap." says Sen. Jeremish A. Denton.
R-Ala. As 2 consuitarst 10 Mr. Rod-

! exaggerated
‘ished. apparenuy for dramatic ef-
et
‘N a speech last week in Baton
to Nicaraguan

‘eader Daniel Oriega. appealing for
J0en eiections in thal country
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there.”

He says he ts descended from he
Hamson family of Virginta, which
produced two presdents. and claims
bicad tes o Sir Winston Churchill

In New Orieans last week. when
asxed wity he would seek the prest-
m.ur.mmuﬁ
himdbeennuedmamuon

He detests the label “TV evangei-
i1st.” though he is proud to ciaim
credit for bringing 600.000 Chris-
tans into the foid through hts “700
Club® broadcasts. Mr. Robertson
prefers instead 0 be known as a
Susinessman who has bwlt Amern-
ca s largest reiigious broadcasting
empire. a private company with est-
mated ~evenues of 8200 mtillon a
vear. and a university 1in Virginia

SUNDAY SEPT \BER -4 1986

couid have a significant impact on
the 1988 race. cven if he hasn't a
chance of becoming the nominee.
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-—— Camplainant's Exhibit E
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THE NEW YORK TIMES, SATURDAY, SBPTEMBER 13, 1986

A Co y Robertson Is Pioneering Era of Satellite Politics

By DUDLEY CLENDINEN
Special o The Metr York Tumes

ATLANTA, Sept. 12 — Next Wednes-
day evening, In response to *‘a personal
lettes’ from the Rev. Pat Robertson
the television evangelidt, thousands of
evangelical Christlans are expected to
flow into hundreds of rental halls
across America.

They will experience an event that
will be difterent both from its advance
descrlpllon and from anything In the

litical past.

“This historic meeting,” the letter
sald, “‘will. be beamed via satellite
across America to a number of loca-
tions — one of which will be convenlent
to your home. This will be a private
meeling — a very speclal meeting —
ywhen | can open my heart to you and
tell you my concerns and my dreams
for all of us In this great natlon. A time
when | can tell you personally my decl-
sion about seeking the nomination for
the Presidency of the United States."

What the letter does not say Is that
the entire production — the three-hour

rogram [rom Constitution Hall in

ashington, the rental of the satellite
tIme, the rental .nnd stalfing of the
halls, the development of the malling
list of hundreds of thousands of ngmes,
and the rtlnllng and malling of the let-
ter lself — ls the work of a private pro-
moter who must be paid for his efforts,
and that e collection will be taken In
each rental hall.

)

Nor will Mr. Robertson actually an-
nounce a declslon that night about his
Interest in running fos President, his
aldes say. Instead, said Dave West,
spokesman for Americans for Roberi-
son, which Mr. Robertson recec.uelz
formed (o test the waters for (988,
*lle's golng to establish some thresh-
olds ol support that need to be reached
won't do it it | don't."”

But In his public exploration of the
question, Mr. Roberison, a Southern
Baptist preacher who ls the sclon of an
old Virginla political famlly, is making
history by applying the tools and skills
of modern television evangellsm to
Presidentlal politics.

Malling List From Nelwork

The event is being orchestrated by
Victory Communications Inlemallon-
al, an Arlzona concern that its presi-
dent, Michael Clifford, said speclalized
In productions for nonprolit groups.
Mr. Clifford sald he produced a satel-
lite show In December for Campus Cru-
before he can make a final announce-
ment."”

The declsion on running is one that
Mr. Robertson originally sald he would
entrust to God, and he repeated in New
Orleans this week, in a manner famil-
iar to charismatic Christians, that he
would not become a candidate f he did
not feel he had God's

I would- [that s &
n't get into this election unless I feel |for it

sade for Christ that involved 700,000
seals in 97 citles In 87 countries.,
Mr. West, the Robertson 1:.":3
spokesman, sald that at least 200,
le were expected at almost 220
alls rented for the evenl. Many will
conte from the membership of **The
700 Clud,” Mr. Robertson’s Christlan
news and talk ram on the Chris-
tlan Ilmd:utzu etwork. The net-
work, which he founded and operates
from Virginla Beach, '‘rented” the
malling list to Victory Communica-
tlons, Mr. West sald.

The names were culled from mem-
bership lists and rented from 75
organizations, Mr. Cliflord sald. He de-

clined to name them and it was unclear
how many names came from the spon-
soring membership of *The 7080 Club.*
700 Ciub and uy,”
said G. Benton Miller Jr., spokesman
for Mr. Robertson’s network. He would
nol say how many pald members ‘“The
700 Club*’ had, uytl1 only that 600,000
p«:le contributed $139 million to the
Christian Broadcasting Network in its
last llscal year.

Money (or Robertson Group

Mr. West sald Victory Communica-
tions was responsible by coniract for
lght & produciion that 80 far has coet
n a ( so lar cost
Americans for Robertson

rently intended lo pay
and make money for Amer-

“That’s between

that;” Mr. Robertson sald. “And []icans for Robertson.

and | decision, so that the iniemt of

“They collect expenses and the rest
mdthenmuncl_:ruuumd ive
you the proceeds,” Mr. West said. '}
understand that the idea is that you set-
tle up once, and that’s at the end.” He
refused to say how the event was being
financed or what Victory's fee for coor-
dlnlllng It all would be.

‘The basic techn of a potential
leader's balllnq'lho is at least as
old as (he Old Testament, sald Nancy

Ammerman, an assistant professor of

the soclo of celigion at the Candler
School of y at Emory Univer-
'“.Y here.

It's In the grand old tradition of
what fundamentalists often refer to as
‘pulling out a ‘** sald Proféssor
mmerman, whose father was a South-
g: Baptist preacher. "It comes from
slo

ful,’ and Gideon sald, ‘Who, me?’ ** To
test the call, she said, Gideon put out a
fleece, the first nigit to see i & would
be dry in the morning while the ground
around it was wet, and the night
(0 see If the fleece would get wet while
the ground remained dry.

Il that happened, as Piolessor Am-
merman recalled the uory. Gideon
sald “I' know it’s you, God.”” And that,

she sald, is Mr. Robertson's 2
0 involve the falthiul n 5‘

comes apparest between them. *
will be looking for evidence,” she
“that (his is In fact God's will."

of Gideon,” she sald, "‘when |-
God sald, ‘I want you to lead the faith-

F

pm— —

e
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AMERICANS

By this Petition, we the undersigned regmered voters, who love Amerwa and belnwk lfadmon'd pzoml values upon which our
Founding Fathers established this nation, hereby urge M.G. “Pat” Robertson to g¥i b ft# the nomnation of the
Republican Party to the Presidency of the United States of Ammm We pledge in SHPPOTH: [lﬁ Hﬂq fhr‘y qj]‘orl

OurPruym *Our WM*M% ' Vw;‘;".-:'. \
! ’..,11%‘ oy ,.-" of B

-

PRINT FULL NAME
(CIRCLE TTTLE)

SIGNATURE FIRST  MIDDLE  LAST
MR. MRS. MS. OTHFR ___. _ .

MR MRS, Ms. OTMER . _ . .

MR MRS. MS. OTMER _. . __

MRS MS. OTHER —

MS. OTHER . ea

OTMER ___

o’mn,.._q.....
N i k4

OTHER
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
October 15, 1986

Treasurer

Americans For Robertson
300 N. Washington Street
Alexandria, VA 22301

Re: MUR 2262
Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which alleges that Americans For Robertson and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"™). A copy of the complaint
is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2262. Please
refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against you and
Americans For Robertson in this matter. Your response must
be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Robert Pease,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By.zE awrence M.

e Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463 October 15, 1986

M. G. (Pat) Robertson, President

CBN Continental Broadcasting Network, Inc.
CBN Center

Virginia Beach, VA 23463

Re: MUR 2262
Dear Mr. Robertson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which alleges that Continental Broadcasting Network, Inc. and
you, as president, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
2262. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against you and
Continental Broadcasting Network, Inc. in this matter. Your
response must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Com-
mission may take further action based on the available
information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(l2)(A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Robert Pease,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

: : - /7 P Vi
’/ : 4/ ! /
' By: Lawrence M. Noble

Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463 October 15, 1986

Michael K. Clifford, President

Victory Communications International, Inc.
6617 N. Scottsdale Road

Suite 203

Scottsdale, AZ 85253

Re: MUR 2262
Dear Mr. Clifford:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which alleges that Victory Communicatiuons International,
Inc. may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2262. Please
refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against Victory
Communications International, Inc. in this matter. Your
response must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Com-
mission may take further action based on the available
information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a)(l2) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.




I1f you have any questions, please contact Robert Pease,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General gounsel

o £
By: Lawrence M. Noble
c Deputy General Counsel
(o g
e
Enclosures
N Complaint
Procedures

r

C
T
o
o
<

Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463
October 15,

Mr. Harvey Furgatch
c/o Time for Living
5075 Shoreham Place
San Diego, CA 92138-5285

Dear Mr. Furgatch:

This letter will acknowledge receipt of a complaint
filed by you which we received on October 8, 1986, alleging
possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the "Act"), by CBN Continental Broadcasting
Network, Inc. and Mr. M. G. (Pat) Robertson as president,
Victory Communications International, Inc. and Americans For
Robertson. The respondents will be notified of this com-
plaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you receive any addi-
tional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the
same manner as the original complaint. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints. We have
numbered this matter MUR 2262. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence. I1f you have any questions,
please contact Retha Dixon at (282) 376-3119.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure

1986

2%
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i W Law OFFICES
GEORGE D. WEBSTER WEBSTER, CHAMBERLAIN & BEAN
CHARLES E. CHAMBERLAIN
BT e 1747 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W,
ARTHUR L. HEROLD WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008
ALAN P, DYE
BURKETT VAN KIRK 202 785~-0500

FRANK M. NORTHAM
C. MICHAEL DEESE
GERARD P, PANARO
JOHN W, HAZARD, JR.
CHARLES M, WATKINS

October 31, 1986

BY HAND

Robert Pease, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Sixth Floor i; >
999 E Street, N.W. = ::

. Washington, D.C. 20463 FIr ol

N w a

C Re: MUR 2262 " c

o Dear Mr. Pease: ~

Pursuant to our telephone conversation of yesterday, we
~ are enclosing the Designation of Counsel form for respondent
) CBN Continental Broadcasting Network, Inc. ("CBN Continental"),
one of the respondents in the above-referenced matter.

00

b
Lom As we indicated yesterday, we were retained to represent
CBN Continental on October 29. We did not actually receive

F a copy of Mr. Noble's letter of October 15 until today. We

e understand that our client received Mr. Noble's letter on

o October 17; accordingly, absent an extension of time, CBN

< Continental's response would be due on or before Monday,
Novenlber 3, 1986.

»g

In view of the fact that we only today received the
materials necessary to enable us to begin preparing a response
to the assertions made in the complainant's letter of
October 3, it will not be possible for us to prepare an ade-
guate response by November 3. Accordingly, on behalf of CBN
Continental, we hereby request an extension of time until
November 7, 1986 within which to respond.

Very truly yours,

I
ReAe —L'//u.__/
Alan P. Dye

CMD:aj




DR 2262
EANE OF COUMELs _~lan P. Dye, Esquire, and C. Michael Deese

ADDERSS 3 1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

TELEPEONE: (20778 5R500

The above-named individual is hecredy designated as ay
counsel and is authocrized to creceive any notifications and other

‘-0

c communications from the Commission and to act on sy behalf beforce

(o) the Commission.

- CBN CONTINENTAL BRO?CASTING NETWORK, INC.
E%z;t’ 5¢ s b - 1% ,

~ te Presde D

c /

-

< AESPONDENT®S MAMB: CB) Continental Rroadcasting Network, Inc.

i ADOSESS CBY Center |

¢

Virginia Beach, Virginia 23463

Attn: Office of General Counsel

SONE PHONE:
SUSIEESS PEONS: (804)424-7777
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. LAW OFFICE .

MARION EDWYN HARRISON
1000 POTOMAC STREET, N.W.
THIRD FLOOR
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20007
(202) 965-6300
CABLE MEHLAW
TELEX 89492
FACSIMILE (202) 338-4903

October 31, 1986

Robert Pease, Esquire

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 2262

Dear Mr. Pease:

We have been designated as Counsel for
Respondent Americans for Robertson, Inc., and expect
to be so designed for Respondent M. G. (Pat) Robert-
son.

On or before November 17, 1986 we ex-
pect to be able to respond substantively on behalf
of those two clients, and to submit Designations of
Counsel as to each, in this matter. I shall be out
of town for nine days commencing November 1 and in
anv event do not yet have in hand one of the two re-
quired Designations of Counsel or certain other data.

We appreciate your consideration.

Sincerely,

MARION EDWYN HARRISON

MEH :
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LAW OFFICES OF

DONALD R WILSON W mh 'tl’un CALIFORNIA AFFILIATED ornc:s

FRED C. STRUCKMEYER. UR KURLANDER & HIX

MARK D. FULLERTON 910 EAST OSBORN 1488 SAN MARINO AVENUE

WALLACE L. LARSON PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85014 SAN MARINO, CALIFORNIA 91108

ROBERT BRUCE STIRLING N (213) 6BI1-4a897

EOWIN MCLEAN. JR TELEPHONE (802) 248-9222

MARK F. BRINTON 1.D. °88-0253207

GARVEY M BIGGERS o
JOLIENE D. KONKOL - C’
October 31, 1986 2 Fist
(& ]
o
Federal ExXpress =
o )
Robert Pease, Esqg. L —)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

5

Re: Furgatch v. Victory Communications
International, Inc.

Dear Mr. Pease:

With reference to the above matter, enclosed is the
original and one copy for your files of the Response of my
client, Victory Communications International, Inc., to the
above-captioned Complaint.

2 490

Enclosed also is the Statement of Designation of
Counsel signed by the President of Victory Communications
International, Inc.

Should you have guestions or comments regarding our
Response, dc not hesitate to contact me.

As noted in said Response, we represent only Victory
Communications International, Inc. and no other respondent
named in Mr. Furgatch's Complaint.

238040

With best regards.
Very truly yours,
STRUCKMEYER AND WILSON
Wallace L. L;;

WLL:es
Enclosures
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STRUCKMEYER AND WILSON

2910 EAST OSBORN
PHOENIX. ARIZONA 88014
(602) 248-9222

Wallace L. Larson

Attorneys for Respondent
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

HARVEY FURGATCH,
No. MUR 2262

Complainant,

v.

VICTORY COMMUNICATIONS
INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Respondent.

et N St et e

COMES NOW VICTORY COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL, INC., an
Arizona Corporation, through its undersigned counsel and hereby
responds to the above-captioned Complaint filed by Harvey
Furgatch.

VICTORY COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL, INC. has made no
contribution in cash, in kind, or anything of value to M. G. Pat
Robertson or AMERICANS FOR ROBERTSON, INC. and consequently we
contend no Federal Election Commission investigation is at all
appropropriate as against VICTORY COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL,
INC. Even assuming the truth of the statement at page 7 of the

Complaint that VICTORY COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL, INC. rented
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STRUCKMEYER AND WILSON

910 EAST OSBORN

PHOENIX. ARIZONA 83014
(602) 2408.9222
Wallace L. Larson

Attorneys for Respondent

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

HARVEY FURGATCH,
No. MUR 2262

Complainant,

RESPONSE TO
COMPLAINT

v.

VICTORY COMMUNICATIONS
INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Respondent.

N Nt et et St Nt S me S s s s

COMES NOW VICTORY COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL, INC., an
Arizona Corporation, through its undersigned counsel and hereby
responds to the above-captioned Complaint filed by Harvey
Furgatch.

VICTORY COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL, INC. has made no
contribution in cash, in kind, or anything of value to M. G. Pat
Robertson or AMERICANS FOR ROBERTSON, INC. and consequently we
contend no Federal Election Commission investigation is at all
appropropriate as against VICTORY COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL,
INC. Even assuming the truth of the statement at page 7 of the

Complaint that VICTORY COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL, INC. rented




1 a membership list, payment of money for a membership list is not
2 illegal and, in fact, is customary in the normal course of
3 VICTORY business.
4 WHEREFORE, VICTORY COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL, INC. hereby
5 requests that the Complaint captioned above be dismissed and that
6 no further investigation go forward with regard to VICTORY
7 COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
VY. o
8 DATED this 39 day of m_ 1986.
0 9 STRUCKMEYER AND WILSON
10 WERM
g By \A)
ol 2 11 Wallace L. Larson
h}g"“ 920 East Osborn
NEEER 12 Phoenix, Arizona 85014
g,,;ggg Telephone: (602-248-9222)
3TEERE
IHE
é.g;ﬁ' 14
Yy o
g 7
A 15
< 16
~ 17 |
3 !
18 !
19
20
21 |
22
23
24
25
26
1
-2~
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uEm oF m. Wallace L. Larson

STRUCKMEYER AND WILSON

910 East Osborn

Phoenix, Arizona 85014

(602) 248-9222

The above-named individual is heceby designated as my

counsel and is authorized o ceceive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf bdefore

che C ission RY COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Date Signature

Michael K. Clifford,
President

w.’ BANE 3 VICTORY COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL, INC.

6617 North Scottsdale Road - 203
ADDRRSS :

Scottsdale, Arizona 85253

(602) 951-8444
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MARION EDWYN HARRISON
: . 1000 POTOMAC STREET. N.W.

THIRD FLOOR
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20007

(202) 965-6300

CABLE MEHLAW

TELEX 89492

FACSIMILE (202) 338-4903

November 3, 1986

Robert Pease, Esquire

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Sixth Floor

999 E Street, N.W.

o Washington, D.C. 20463 =
= <o
Re: MUR 2262 <
o - - Z
r Dear Mr. Pease: 2
~N
.'“ e
. . [ =
r In accordance with our telephone conversation todayggwe
request an extension in the above case until November 17, 1986.
oy
g . : . .
We appreclate your consideration.
(e
o Sincerely,
<

Aoraa Tk

DONNA REED
Secretary to Mr. Harrison
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463 November 5' 1986

Allan P. Dye

Webster, Chamberlain & Bean
1747 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
washington, D.C. 20006

Dear Mr. Dye:

This is in response to your letter dated October 31,
1986, in which you request an extension of time until
November 7, 1986, to respond to the allegations against

(o your client, CBN Continental Broadcasting, Inc.
o I have reviewed your request and agree to the requested
~N extension. Accordingly, your response is due no later than
November 7, 1986. If you have any aquestions, please contact
r Robert E. Pease at (202) 376-8200.
(any
< Sincerely,
— Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
o
o«

Y: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463
November 5, 1986

Marion Edwyn Harrison, Esq.
1000 Potomac Street, N.W.
Third Floor

Washington, D.C. 20007

Re: MUR 2262

Dear Mr. RHarrison:

This is in response to your letter dated November 3, 1986,
in which you request a two-week extension of time to respond to
the allegations against your clients, Americans for Robertson,

Inc., and M.G. (Pat) Robertson.

I have reviewed your request and agree to the requested

extension., Accordingly, your response is due no later than
November 17, 1986. If you have any questions, please contact

Robert E. Pease at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

e TN

vxr//iawrence M. Noble

Deputy General Counsel




.GEORGE 9 WEBSTER
CHARLES E, CHAMBERLAIN
J. COLEMAN BEAN
ARTHUR L. HEROLD

ALAN P, DYE

BURKETT VAN KIRK

FRANK M. NORTHAM

®
Law OFFICES
WEBSTER, CHAMBERLAIN & BEAN
1747 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008
(202) 785~8500

C. MICHAEL DEESE
GERARD P, PANARO
JOHN W, HAZARD, JR.
CHARLES M. WATKINS

November 7, 1986

BY HAND

Olv L AON 8t

Robert Pease, Esqg.
Office of the General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Sixth Floor

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

6S

Re: MUR 2262

Dear Mr. Pease:

The undersigned represent CBN Continental Broadcasting

Network, Inc. ("Continental") and M. G. (Pat) Robertson, in
his capacity as President of Continental, in the above-
referenced matter. We understand that Mr. Robertson is
represented by other counsel with respect to that portion of
the complaint addressing Mr. Robertson individually.

The purpose of this correspondence is to correct several
factual c¢rrors in the complaint dated October 3, 1986, which
complaint forms the basis for the Commission's investigation
of this matter. When those errors are recognized, it is
clear that Continental should not be a respondent in this
proceeding. With respect to Continental,

the complaint
appears to assert that:

1. Continental's "satellite broadcast facilities"
were used during the September 17, 1986 video
conference described in the complaint (page 2).

Continental "carries" "The 700 Club" television
program to 8 million households {(page 7).
Mr. Robertson obtains "an additional advantage

over his rivals" through the use of Continental's
broadcast facilities (page 6).




WEBSTER, CHAMBERLAIN & BEAN

Robert Pease, Esq.
November 7, 1986
Page Two

3. Americans for Robertson and/or Mr. Robertson used
Continental's facilities to create a mailing list

(page 7).

Each of the foregoing assertions is demonstrably false,
inasmuch as:

1. Continental owns no "satellite broadcast
facilities"” (Robert E. Johnson Affidavit, % 4).
Continental owns one radio station and two
television stations (Johnson Aff., €9 3).

2. Continental does not produce and is not responsible
for the content of "The 700 Club" television program,
and does not "carry" the program to 8 million house-
holds. The two television stations owned by Conti-
nental carry the program on a commercial basis, as
do almost 180 television stations not owned by or
related to Continental (Johnson Aff., 96).

4

Continental has not rented or otherwise provided any
mailing or membership list to Victory Communications
International, Inc. (Johnson Aff., €5).

As is evident from the Johnson affidavit, the complaint mistakenly
asserts that Continental was involved in the September 17 video
conference when it in fact was not.

107 2409
w

N

For the foregoing reasons, we believe that the Commission
has before it no facts which would permit it to take action
against either Continental or Mr. Robertson in his capacity as
president of Continental. Accordingly, w2 would ask that the
matter be closed as to these respondents.

3

Q

wWe would be pleased to provide you with any further infor-
mation you may require.

Sincerely,.
3

5/74» 4 L A

Alan P. Dye //,
e ke

C. Michael Deese
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AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT E. JOHNSON

Robert E. Johnson, being first duly sworn, deposes and says
as follows:

1. I am Senior Vice President of CBN Continental
Broadcasting Network, Inc. ("Continental"), CBN Center, Virginia
Beach, Virginia 23463.

2. Continental is a for-profit corporation organized and

existing pursuant to the laws of the State of Delaware.

3. Continental owns one radio station and two television
stations.

4. Continental owns no satellite broadcast facilities.

5. Continental has not rented or otherwise provided any

mailing or membership list to Victory Communications
International, Inc.

6. Continental does not produce and is not responsible for
the content of "The 700 Club" television program, and does not
"carry" the program to 8 million households. The two television

stations owned by Continental carry the program on a commercial
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basis, as do almost 180 television stations not owned by or
related to Continental.

Further affiant sayeth not.

ROBERT E. JO

Commonwealth of Virginia )
) 88.:
City of Virginia Beach )

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

- day of

November, 1986.

Notary Public

My commission expires A .7/ /587
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION . - “
999 E Street, N.W. QoMM L SrTARY
Washington, D.C. 20463 "~ ' o

N ovne 15 .
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORF . |2 AlD: 43

Date and Time of Transmittal to MUR 2262

the Commission by OGC Date Complaint Received
by OGC: 10/8/86
Date of Notification to
Respondents: 10/16/86
Staff Member: Pease

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Harvey Furgatch
RESPONDENTS' NAMES: 1) M.G. (Pat) Robertson;
2) Americans for Robertson and its unnamed
treasurer;
3) CBN Continental Broadcasting Network,
Inc., Pat Robertson, president;
4) Victory Communications International, Inc.

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(2), 433, 434, 441b(a),
11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(b) (1) and 100.8(b) (1)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: No reports found for Americans for Robertson.
FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

This MUR concerns the exploratory candidacy of M.G. (Pat)
Robertson., The complaint, filed by Mr. Harvey Furgatch, alleges
that Mr. Robertson is a candidate for the presidency and should
not be permitted to benefit from the "testing the waters”
provisions of the regulations. The complainant alleges that
Robertson's exploratory committee, Americans for Robertson,
should be required to disclose its activities. The complainant

further alleges that Mr. Robertson was the beneficiary of
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prohibited corporate contributions based on activity surrounding
a September 17, 1986, nationwide broadcast by Robertson. On
September 17, 1986, Mr. Robertson stated that he would be a
candidate for president "if by September 17, 1987, one year from
today, 3 million registered voters have signed petitions telling
me that they will pray, that they will work, and that they will
give toward my election.™ It is alleged that "Robertson further
asked those present for contributions of $100 each to his

'‘exploratory committee,' Americans for Robertson." Complaint at

2. Mr. Furgatch contends that this annoucement was organized by
Victory Communications, Inc., and broadcast through the use of
CBN Continental Broadcasting Network, Inc. ("CBN"), satellite
facilities resulting in prohibited corporate contributions from
Victory Communications and CBN to the Robertson campaign. The
complaint further alleges that because of these activities,
Rober tson has become a candidate under the Act and the
regulations and his activities should not fall under the "testing
the waters" provisions of the regqulations. 1In support of these
allegations, the complaint attached newspaper articles concerning
the September 17, 1986, broadcast.

Respondents Robertson, Americans for Robertson, and CBN
Continental Broadcasting Network, Inc., have requested and were
aranted extensions of time to respond to the allegations in the

complaint. The last response date is November 17, 1986.
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Respondent Victory Communications International, Inc., has filed
a response urging dismissal of the complaint by the Commission.
After receiving all of the responses, this Office will promptly
submit a report containing recommendations concerning reason to

believe.

v Ny g o
Date Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: \f“UDQEBRJORIE W. EMMONS/CHERYL A. FLEMING(}7Y§1
DATE: NOVEMBER 13, 1986

SUBJECT: MUR 2262 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
SIGNED NOVEMBER 12, 1986

The above-captioned matter was received in the Office
of the Secretary of the Commission Wednesday, November 12,
1986 at 10:43 A.M. and circulated to the Commission on a

24-hour no-objection basis Wednesday, November 12, 1986 at

4:00 P.M.

There were on objections received in the Office of the
Secretary of the Commission to the First General Counsel's

Report signed November 12, 1986.
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ANSWER OF RESPONDENTS

M. G. (PAT) ROBERTSON AND AMERICANS FOR ROBERTSON, INC.

I. Introduction

Respondents M. G. (Pat) Robertson ("Respondent Robertson")

and Americans for Robertson, 1Inc. ("Respondent AR") answer

herewith.

Respondents CBN Continental Broadcasting Network, Inc.

("Respondent CBN Continental") and Victory Communications

International, Inc. ("Respondent Victory") answer by their own

counsel. Except to the extent necessary to refute the

allegations against Respondents Robertson and AR, this Answer

does not purport to speak for Respondents CBN Continental or

Victory or for Dr. M. G. (Pat) Robertson in his capacity as

President of Respondent CBN Continental.
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I

i’public office (although once a San Diego Port Commissioner) and

i

|
|
|

II. Identification of Complainant
and Nature of the Complaint

Complainant, Mr. Harvey Furgatch, upon information and

belief, is an affluent real estate developer, living in Delmar,

' California and maintaining offices in San Diego, holding no

long active in supporting sundry 1liberal causes. Neither

'Respondent Robertson nor Respondent AR has an acquaintance

‘with, or any direct knowledge of, Complainant.

The Complaint is a mixture of hearsay and argument.
Complainant appears to derive his allegations solely from six
newspaper articles, Complainant's Exhibits A-F, and an
unnumbered photocopy of a blank petition, which wupon its
obverse (accurately) recites that it is authorized and paid for

by Respondent AR.

The allegations of the Complaint are said to be predicated
upon that which Complainant "believes ..." Thus, Respondents
Robertson and AR are compelled to answer charges by a «citizen
meddler, who, however well intentioned, presents his

interpretations of newspaper hearsay.

|
|
|




III. Applicability of Title 47

At the bottom of the first paragraph of the Complaint,

% Complainant, in somewhat delphic fashion, refers, citing, e.q.,
E 47 USC §§312 and 315, to "other statutes not specifically
- within [Federal Election Commission] jurisdiction but which
| would be affected by the outcome of the [Federal Election]

Commission's investigation of this complaint.”

- Neither the <cited sections of Title 47 nor any other
o provision in Title 47 1is "specifically” or impliedly within
o Federal Election Commission Jjurisdiction. Further, neither
o Respondent Robertson nor Respondent AR has violated, or in the
e nature of things could violate, Title 47 or the cited §§312 and;
Z; 315. These statutes confer jurisdiction upon the Federal
< Communications Commission under certain circumstances to revoke
— broadcasting 1licenses or construction permi:s and to require
<o equal time for "a legally qualified candidate for any public
(g

office to use a broadcasting station ..." Neither Respondent
Robertson nor Respondent AR is a broadcasting station nor is
Respondent Victory. For certain purposes Respondent CBN
Continental may be said to be a brcadcasting station but
Respondents Robertson and AR have not utilized the services of
Respondent CBN Continental in connection with any matter which

the Complaint addresses.
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IV. Issues

Although the Complaint is not notably clear, Complainant

;jappears to ask the Federal Election Commission (1) to "conclude

... as a matter of law" that Respondent Robertson is a
presidential candidate within the perview of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("Act") (Complaint,
page 3); (2) to determine whether the providing of services by
Respondent Victory and the alleged providing of services by
Respondent CBN Continental to Respondents Robertson and AR

violates 2 USC §441b(a) (Complaint, pages 3-4); and (3) "to
take those steps necessary under the Act to immediately correct

such [alleged] violations."”™ (Complaint, page 8)

Respcndent CBN Continental has not provided to Respondents
Robertson or AR mailing, membership or any other such services,
Complainant's contrary allegations notwithstanding. Affidavit

of Mr. Robert E. Johnson, Attachment One.

Thus, the issues, as fairly derived from the allegations of

the Complaint, are the following:

1. Whether Respondent Robertson and/or Respondent AR

unlawfully have contracted with, or otherwise




acquiesced in the providing of services by, Respondent

Victory?

2. Whether Respondent Robertson is a presidential

candidate?

V. PFPacts

'n l

v To understand the pertinent facts, it is well first to |

o ' correct the factual errors in the allegations in the Complaint. @

T |

N |
1. “For several months, [Respondent ] Robertson has |

r\

- actively engaged in general public advertising

o directed to the solicitation of funds on a mass

c scale."” (Complaint, page 2)

o

o

There has been no "general public advertising” and the
funds solicitation effort has been, and continues to be,
integrally a part of an overall petitioning program necessary
to test the waters for a presidential candidacy. Affidavit of

R. Marc Nuttle, Esquire, Attachment Two.
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Respondents Robertson and AR invited selected people
to one or the other of two dinners on August 1 and 2, 1986, at

which Respondent Robertson spoke and in connection with which

i there was no "general public advertising"” or public

! solicitation of funds. On Constitution Day, September 17,

1986, Respondent AR, through Respondent Victory, arranged a
nationwide videoconference at which Respondent Robertsoni
spoke. As Complainant avers, Respondent Robertson announced |
that "If by Septeuber 17, 1987, ... 3 million registered voters |
have signed petitions telling [him] that they will pray, that
they will work, and that they will give toward [his] election

.«+", he then would become a candidate.

Although Complainant somewhat cynically states that
"The success of this endeavor according to [Respondent ]
Robertson, will tell him whether he should announce his
candidacy for President of the United States", in fact, the
commitment 1is as precise and as public as a commitment could
be, by its own precision and repetition belying any contrary or
diluting interpretation. That Complainant in his own mind may
believe Respondent Robertson will run for President without the
stated support or will not run with the stated support is a
subjective assumption without corroboration and contrary to the

evidence on the point.




2re “...[0]ln September 17, 1986, through the use of
[Respondent] CBN's satellite broadcast facilities,

[Respondent] Robertson addressed s (Complaint,

page 2.)

Respondent Robertson used no such facility.

' Attachment One

3. The September 17 event, organized by Respondent
Victory, "was expected to raise gross revenues of
between $5 million to $10 million, according to" the

President of Respondent Victory.

That individual's opinion, if accurately reflected, is
neither relevant nor material. Neither Respondent Robertson
nor AR had an expectation of a quantified sum of money
declarants would contribute to finance the exploratory effort.

Attachment Two

"On September 14, 1986, prior to the scheduled event,
[Respondent] Robertson was reported to have prepared a
letter pre-dated to September 18, 1986, ... that [sic]
stated that he had announced, the previous day, to
seek the nomination ... subject to several conditions

ceo" (Complainant, page 3)




The allegation, although phrased to portend some

undefined illegality, substantially is accurate.

Hi "[Respondent] Robertson's tactics create an additional

| advantage over his rivals through the use of his

I broadcast facilities at CBN ..." (Complaint, page 6)

As noted supra, there has been no use of "broadcast

© :facilities at CBN".

hl

g 6. "The membership list of the '700 Club' was rented to
~ [Respondent] Victory ..."™ (Complaint, page 7)

N

h

- The entire paragraph from which the foregoing is
- excerpted manifests an attempt to create a totality greater
— than the sum of its parts. The 700 Club television show does
o feature [Respondent] Robertson in his well established capacity
e as a television host and business, political, religious and

social commentator. The audience 1is nationwide and 1large.

However, no such mailing list was rented. Attachment One.

The balance of the «cited paragraph, as well as its

overall tenor, is argumentative.




Upon the basis of the foregoing allegations, as
factually corrected herein, Complainant concludes that there
have been statutory violations and that Respondent Robertson is

a candidate.

More accurately and more concisely, the pertinent

facts may be summarized as follows.

1. Respondent AR 1is an exploratory or testing the waters
committee, incorporated, existing and functioning as such. If
and when Respondent Robertson becomes a candidate for federal
election, Respondent AR will file with the Federal Election
Commission and thereafter report, retroactive to the date of
its incorporation. Meantime, Respondent AR 1is endeavoring to
comply with all federal election 1law requirements in view of
the applicable regulations which, although arguably not
supported by statute, on their face require retroactive

compliance.

2. Respondent Robertson on August 1 and 2, 1986, speaking
to selected 1invitees, 1laid the groundwork for his September 17

announcement and commitment.
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3% On September 17 Respondent Robertson declared with

specificity, and since frequently has repeated with equal

' specificity, the exact minimum measure of support he must have

i
I

if he is to offer his candidacy.

4. Respondent AR negotiated turnkey contracts with
Respondent Victory, which is a commercial venture,
specializing, inter alia, in televideo activities, for the
logistics of the August 1, August 2 and September 17 events.
Such contracting evolved from arms-length negotiations between
Respondents AR and Victory; was deemed a sound business
proposition; and neither was intended to produce, nor produced,
a monetary or in-kind contribution from Respondent Victory to

Respondent Robertson and/or Respondent AR.

5. Respondent Robertson, through his exploratory
committee, Respondent AR, continues to test the waters,
consistent with his pledge to determine whether there is the

required voter support for a candidacy.

10
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VI. Argument

Argument, and the further proceedings of this Commission,
must be based upon the facts and not upon Complainant's beliefs

or personal interpretations of media hearsay.

1. Absence of Corporate Contribution

No corporation has contributed, in cash or in kind, to

?Respondent Robertson in connection with a political matter and
'none to Respondent AR in connection with any matter. Thus,

' there is no violation of 2 USC §441b(a).

Respondent Victory is a for-profit corporation, under no
legal disability to refrain from earning, or attempting to
earn, a profit upon a transaction. As noted supra, no mailing
list, membership 1list or the 1like of Respondent CBN has been

utilized.

2. No Robertson Candidacy

The gist of Complainant's argument is that Respondent
Robertson has become a candidate because Respondent AR, in
response to Respondent Robertson's precise statement of intent

and clear commitment, is appealing to too many people and

11
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raising and expending money in excess of some undisclosed
limitation which Complainant believes this Commission means to

impose.

Complainant cites 3 14 ¢ CFR §100.7(b) (i) (ii), meaning

1 §100.7(b) (1) (ii), and the counterpart language of

- §100.8(b)(i)(ii), meaning §100.8(b)(1l)(ii), for the proposition

that the exploratory exemption to the definitions of a

"contribution®™ and an "expenditure" is inapplicable when "The

. individual wuses general public political advertising to

publicize his ... intention to campaign ... [or] ... raises
funds in excess of what could reasonably be expected to be used
for exploratory activities or undertakes activities designed to

amass campaign funds ...".

Each of these three manifestations is set forth as an
example to "indicate that an individual has decided to become a
candidate ...". Thus, if an individual has made a decision as
to candidacy none of the examples for conduct tests is
applicable. 1In every instance this Commission has addressed,
the individual had made no statement indicating--much 1less
indicating precisely--the conditions under which he would
become a candidate. In the instant case Respondent Robertson

with clarity and precision has affirmed and reaffirmed

12
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precisely the level of voter support he must receive if he is

to become a candidate.

!
1§ Hence, none of the three examples is applicable because
;%there is no activity "indicating that [Respondent Robertson]
ihas decided to become a candidate". Nevertheless, one may look

. to the criteria to note that, even were it appropriate to apply

the criteria, they are factually inapplicable.

There is no "general public political advertising". No
fund "in excess of what could reasonably be expected to be used
for exploratory activities™ has been raised. Indeed, as of
this writing, the funds volunteered by citizen petitioners have
not liquidated Respondent AR's startup commercial obligations
or provided revenue sufficient to maintain an ongoing, but
limited, testing~the-waters effort. Affidavit of Mr. Thomas

Atwood, Attachment Three. Without that effort Respondent AR

would be precluded from testing to determine whether three
million voters would support a candidacy and the same three
million people, if three million there be, would be precluded
from signing and submitting petitions advising Respondent
Robertson that they will pray, work and contribute toward a

candidacy should he become a candidate.

13

i




Complainant's rationale assumes that three million voters
spread across 51 political Jjurisdictions, without cost or
coordination, somehow can finance, create, circulate, sign and
file petitions bearing three million voter signatures--an

obvious impossibility.

This Commission need not speculate as to the amassing of
funds to be spent after Respondent Robertson "becomes a
candidate™ inasmuch as no such fund is amassed and the
triggering figure of three million voter signatures is not

imminent.

Complainant cites in conclusory fashion AO 1981-32 (October
2, 1981) and AO 1985-40 (January 24, 1986). Complainant
analyzes neither AO 1981-32, which allowed former Governor
Reuben Askew to take advantage of exemptions, nor AO 1985-40,
which allows former Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. to do so.
Complainant does not cite A0 1982-3 (March 15, 1982), approving
certain presidential activities of Senator Alan L. Cranston, or
AO 1986-6 (March 14, 1986), approving certain activities of
Vice President George Bush. The Bush opinion allows activities
far more extensive than those of Respondents Robertson and AR.

Yet this Commission finds the Vice President's and his
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Committee's activities rise only to the level of
party-building, not even testing the waters, much 1less a

candidacy.

| The rationale in all four opinions must be harmonized.

ﬁComplainant cannot excerpt the message of "strong caution" from
A0 1981-32, merely cite AO 1985-40 and ignore the facts and

' rationale of all four.

The key to AO 1981-32 (Askew) also essentially is the key
in MUR 2262. 1In AO 1981-32, the Commission states that "it is
apparent that the regulations seek to draw distinction between
activities directed to an evaluation of the feasibility of
one's candidacy, as distinguished from conduct signifying that
a private decision to become a candidate has been made." AO

1981-31, CCH ¢ 5620, at 10,784.

This Commission could not be sure in either Askew or Baker,
and implicitly was not sure in Bush, as to what private
decision, if any, had been made. In the instant matter there
is no doubt. The decision is public, fully and repeatedly
avowed. Respondent Robertson has articulated a test. If that

test be fulfilled, he will offer his candidacy.
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Respondent Robertson clearly is not a candidate and equally

clearly may never be one. Concomitantly, Respondent AR 1is not

i
i

!a campaign committee and may never become one.

i
i

VII. Prayer

The Federal Election Commission summarily should dismiss
;the Complaint. 11 CFR §111.7(b). Respondents Robertson and AR
have violated no provision of law, there having been no receipt
of an unlawful cash or in-kind contribution. Complainant's
views as to Title 47 matters are inapplicable upon the facts
and beyond the jurisdiction of this Commission. Respondent

Robertson has not yet become, and may or may not ever become, a

 ldehiSimn

MARION EDWYN HARRISON

candidate.

Law Offices Marion Edwyn Harrison
1000 Potomac Street, N.W.

Third Floor

Washington, D.C. 20007

(202) 965-6300

Counsel for Respondents

M. G. (Pat) Robertson and
Americans for Robertson, Inc.

November 17, 1986




9 37

"
]
{.,-

407 2

N

q 9q

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

M.G. (PAT) ROBERTSON

AMERICANS FOR ROBERTSON

CBN CONTINENTAL BROADCASTING
NETWORK, INC.

VICTORY COMMUNICATIONS
NETWORK, INC.

<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>